
I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht om Choomhnii Comhrhooil 

- In accordance with Article 34 'of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby 
notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to ONYX Ireland Ltd in 
respect of a facility at Carrignard, Six Cross Roads, Business Park, Waterford City. Please find 
accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a draft Guidance Note on Environmental Management Systems and Reporting 
to the Agency. Conditions of the waste licence for the above facility require that the Agency is notified 
of specified matters and that reports and other materials are forwarded at defined intervals. The draft 
Guidance Note is intended to assist you in the production of this information. It is the Agency's intention 
to complete a review of this document and publish it in due course. , .  , .  

Mr Michael Storan Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Environmental Officer 
ONXY Ireland Ltd 
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County Wexford, Ireland 
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Carrignard Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 

177-2 

Business Park 
Waterford City 

10 February 2006 

re: Notice of a decision on an application for a review of a waste licence, in accordance with Article 34 
of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

I http://www.epa.ie/NewsCentre/ReportsPu bIications/HazardousWaste/FileUpload,383,en.pdf 

Yours sincerely, 

Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Enforcement 

Encl. 

http://www.epa.ie/NewsCentre/ReportsPu

